

Minutes of a Meeting of the Traffic Management, Parking & Pedestrian Safety Committee of the Goring-on-Thames Parish Council

Tuesday 19th December 2023 at 10:30am, Gardiner Pavilion

Members Present:

Chair Cllr Sonia Lofthouse (SL)
Members Cllr Robin Williamson (RW)
 Cllr Jeremy Hutchins (JH)

Officers Present:

Assistant Clerk Mike Harper (MH)

Public and Press:

None

Meeting Started at 10:30

23.35.1. To receive apologies for absence. (LGA 1972 s85(1))

None received.

23.35.2. Declarations of Interests (LA 2011 s31)

None

23.35.3. To consider requests for Dispensations (LA 2011 s33)

None

23.35.4 To approve the minutes of previous committee meetings [LA 1972 Sch 12. Para41(1)]

23.35.4.1. Meeting held on 21st November 2023

It was agreed the minutes were an accurate record of the meeting and were duly signed.

23.35.5. To review the Action List and agree further actions

Action List

The Action List was updated. It was noted that there was now a clear timetable for the consultation on yellow lines and a pedestrian priority lane in Station Road with draft plans submitted to GPC early in the New Year. Options for improving pedestrian safety on the High Street and at its junction with Wallingford Road were discussed and the possibility of installing traffic lights to control the junction was raised. It was decided to defer consideration until the next meeting which would follow the planned site visit of the officer from the Highway Authority.

Cllr J Hutchins was called away urgently at 11.00 and consequently the meeting was no longer quorate and no further business was done.

23.35.6. Traffic calming High Street – to identify costs of installing a pedestrian crossing and agree actions.

Appendix A

23.35.7. To consider request for update on parking restriction, Lockstile Way Appendix B

23.35.8. To receive an update on the Parish Transport Representatives meeting and agree actions.

23.35.9. To consider correspondence received.

23.35.9.1. To note residents' objections to parking restrictions, Thames Rd. Appendix C

23.35.10. Matters for future discussion.

23.35.11. To consider and, if thought fit, approve the following motion: In view of the confidential nature of the business about to transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the public and press be temporarily excluded, and they are instructed to withdraw.

23.35.11.1. To consider revised quotations for marking car parking spaces at Sheepcot Field and place order.

23.35.12. To confirm the date of the next meeting: 16th January 2024.